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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Deborah Jones <djones@mhcdo.org>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 1:34 PM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: Babatunde Oloyede
Subject: Application No. 21287 of Tsunami Hair Studio

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

 

Dear BZA Review team, 
 
The Marshall Heights are submitting this statement in support of the Tsunami Hair Studio's request for a 
special exception from the Board of Zoning Adjustment to place a storage container 
 
LaToya Liles- Walker, CEO 
 
4248 Benning Road NE,  Washington, DC 20019  
 
 
 
Deborah Jones 
Small Business Technical Assistance Program Counselor 
Marshall Heights Community Development Organization  
202-650-5630    djones@mhcdo.org    www.mhcdo.org 
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